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Authority: These reviews are being 
conducted under authority of title VII of 
the Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is 
published pursuant to section 207.62 of 
the Commission’s rules. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 20, 2025. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2025–09399 Filed 5–23–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1450] 

Certain Integrated Circuits, Electronic 
Devices Containing the Same, and 
Components Thereof; Notice of 
Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
April 18, 2025, under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of Onesta IP, LLC of Wayne, 
Pennsylvania. A letter supplementing 
the complaint was filed on May 8, 2025. 
The complaint, as supplemented, 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain integrated 
circuits, electronic devices containing 
the same, and components thereof by 
reason of the infringement of certain 
claims of U.S. Patent No. 8,854,381 
(‘‘the ’381 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 
9,519,943 (‘‘the ’943 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 7,717,350 (‘‘the ’350 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No.11,741,019 (‘‘the ’019 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 11,841,803 
(‘‘the ’803 patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 
9,116,809 (‘‘the ‘809 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists or 
is in the process of being established as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. The complainant requests that 
the Commission institute an 
investigation and, after the 
investigation, issue a limited exclusion 
order and cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 

on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia Proctor, The Office of Unfair 
Import Investigation, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2025). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
May 20, 2025, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
5–8, 19, and 20 of the ’381 patent; 
claims 1–24 of the ’943 patent; claims 
1–25 of the ’350 patent; claims 1–20 of 
the ’019 patent; claims 1–3 and 7–10 of 
the ’803 patent; and claims 1–25 of the 
’809 patent, and whether an industry in 
the United States exists or is in the 
process of being established as required 
by subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘(a) integrated circuits 
that incorporate processors; (b) 
electronic devices containing such 
integrated circuits, consisting of circuit 
board assemblies, graphics cards, 
smartphones, tablets, smartwatches, and 
computers; and (c) components thereof, 
consisting of subassemblies of such 
integrated circuits and electronic 
devices’’; 

(3) Pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.50(b)(l), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the 
presiding administrative law judge shall 
take evidence or other information and 

hear arguments from the parties or other 
interested persons with respect to the 
public interest in this investigation, as 
appropriate, and provide the 
Commission with findings of fact and a 
recommended determination on this 
issue, which shall be limited to the 
statutory public interest factors set forth 
in 19 U.S.C. l337(d)(l), (f)(1), (g)(1); 

(4) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
Onesta IP, LLC, 230 Sugartown Road, 

Suite 100, Wayne, PA 19087 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
NVIDIA Corporation, 2701 San Tomas 

Express Way, Santa Clara, CA 95050 
Qualcomm Incorporated, 5775 

Morehouse Drive, San Diego, CA 
92121 

OnePlus Technology (Shenzhen) Co., 
Ltd., 18C02, 18C03, 18C04, 18C05, 
Shum Yip Terra Building, Binhe 
Avenue North, Futian District, 
Shenzhen, China 518000 

Nothing Technology Limited, Bedford 
House, 21A John Street, London, 
WC1N 2BF, United Kingdom 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(5) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
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the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 20, 2025. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2025–09413 Filed 5–23–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1105–0084] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments Requested; Revisions of 
Previously Approved Collection 

AGENCY: United States Trustee Program, 
Department of Justice. 
ACTION: 60-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice, 
United States Trustee Program, is 
submitting the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
DATES: The Department of Justice 
encourages public comment and will 
accept input until July 28, 2025. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have additional comments 
especially on the estimated public 
burden or associated response time, 
suggestions, or need a copy of the 
proposed information collection 
instrument with instructions or 
additional information, please contact 
Juliet Drake, Deputy Assistant Director, 
Executive Office for United States 
Trustees, 441 G Street NW, Suite 6150, 
Washington, DC 20548, Juliet.Drake@
usdoj.gov, (202) 307–3698. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Written 
comments and suggestions from the 
public and affected agencies concerning 
the proposed collection of information 
are encouraged. Your comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 
—Evaluate whether the proposed 

collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the United States Trustee 
Program, including whether the 
information will have practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 

including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Evaluate whether and if so how the 
quality, utility, and clarity of the 
information to be collected can be 
enhanced; and 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of This Information 
Collection 

1. Type of Information Collection: 
revision of previous approved 
collection. 

2. The Title of the Form/Collection: 
Application for Approval as a Nonprofit 
Budget and Credit Counseling Agency 
(Application). 

3. The agency form number, if any, 
and the applicable component of the 
Department sponsoring the collection: 
There is no agency form number for this 
collection. The applicable component 
within the Department of Justice is the 
United States Trustee Program. 

4. Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Nonprofit agencies that wish to 
offer credit counseling services pursuant 
to the Bankruptcy Abuse Prevention and 
Consumer Protection Act of 2005 
(‘‘BAPCPA’’), Public Law 109–8, 119 
Stat. 23, 37, 38 (April 20, 2005), and 
codified at 11 U.S.C. 109(h) and 111, 
and Application Procedures and Criteria 
for Approval of Nonprofit Budget and 
Credit Counseling Agencies by United 
States Trustees, 78 FR 16138 (March 14, 
2013) (Rule). 

The BAPCPA requires any individual 
who wishes to file for bankruptcy to 
obtain credit counseling, within 180 
days before filing for bankruptcy relief, 
from a nonprofit budget and credit 
counseling agency that has been 
approved by the United States Trustee. 
The Application collects information 
from such agencies in order to ensure 
compliance with the law and the Rule. 

5. An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond: It is estimated that 74 
respondents will complete the 
Application; initial applicants will 
complete the Application in 
approximately ten (10) hours, standard 
renewal applicants will complete the 
Application in approximately four (4) 
hours and refreshed renewal applicants 
will complete the Application in 
approximately nine (9) hours. 

6. An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 
collection: The estimated public burden 
associated with this collection is 391 
hours. 

If additional information is required 
contact: Darwin Arceo, Department 
Clearance Officer, United States 
Department of Justice, Justice 
Management Division, Policy and 
Planning Staff, Two Constitution 
Square, 145 N Street NE, 3E.405A, 
Washington, DC 20530. 

Dated: May 21, 2025. 
Darwin Arceo, 
Department Clearance Officer for PRA, U.S. 
Department of Justice. 
[FR Doc. 2025–09472 Filed 5–23–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–40–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1121–0277] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed Collection and 
Comments Requested; Extension 
Without Change, of a previously 
Approved Collection #1121–0277: 
OJJDP National Training and Technical 
Assistance Center (NTTAC) Feedback 
Form Package 

AGENCY: Office of Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention, Office of 
Justice Programs, Department of Justice. 
ACTION: 60-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice 
(DOJ), Office of Justice Programs (OJP), 
will be submitting the following 
information collection request to the 
Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. 
DATES: Comments are encouraged and 
will be accepted for 60 days until July 
28, 2025. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have comments, especially on the 
estimated public burden or associated 
response time, suggestions, or need a 
copy of the proposed information 
collection instrument with instructions 
or additional information please contact 
Jill Molter, Digital Communications and 
Training and Technical Assistance 
Coordinator, OJJDP’s NTTAC COR at 
202–514–8871, Office of Juvenile Justice 
and Delinquency Prevention, Office of 
Justice Programs, Department of Justice, 
999 North Capitol Street NE, 
Washington, DC 20002 or by email at 
jill.molter@usdoj.gov. Written comments 
and/or suggestions can also be sent to 
the Office of Management and Budget, 
Office of Information and Regulatory 
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